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CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR 

AMESBURY HERITAGE PARK 

BROWNFIELD SOILS REMOVAL AND REMIDATION 

AMESBURY, MA 

ADDENDUM #2 

NOVEMEBR 1, 2013 
 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS please be advised of the following changes: 
 

A.Clarifications: 
 

1) Question: Spec Section 01010 states that 2,600 SF of Asphalt is to be excavated and disposed of.  Bid Item 

13 says 2,600 tons.  Please clarify which is to be assumed? 

 

Answer: Section 00300 – BID FORM - Item #13; - Asphalt quantity to be excavated and disposed should 

be 2,600 SF not 2,600 TONS as indicated.  Please provide indication on the submitted Bid Forms to acknowledge 

the Unit Change.  

 

2) Question: Spec Section 02400, Dewatering, Control, and Diversion of Water references Elevation 73 a 

normal elevation that the pond is operated at.  I can’t find any reference to elevations on the plans provided to 

determine whether or not the contractor will be hitting water when performing the excavation (i.e. groundwater 

elevation).  Please clarify.  

 

Answer: Section 02400 – DEWATERING, CONTROL, AND DIVERSION OF WATER; Please 

disregard the reference to Elevation 73 as a normal elevation that the pond is operated at.  This information does 

not pertain to this Project Document. 

 

3) Question: Please confirm that Sheets 1of 2 and 2 of 2 are the only plans applicable to this project? 

 

Answer: Yes, Sheets 1 of 2 and 2 of 2 are the only Plans for the Project Documents. 

 

4) Question: Please confirm that the “Excavation Cross Section Detail” shown on Sheet 1 of 2 and Sheet 2 of 2 

is applicable to all excavation work (i.e. 18” cut). 

 

Answer: Section 00100 – INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS – Project Identification Paragraph E 

indicates approximated range in depths of excavation work for the project.  

 

5) Question: We are required to install a 3” Binder Course Asphalt Temporary Riverwalk.  There is no 

specification on the asphalt.  Please provide. 

 

Answer: MassDOT Standard Specifications for Binder Course Asphalt Pavement shall be referenced for 

the Temporary Riverwalk Asphalt. 
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6) Question:   Bid Form Items 10 and 11 have the same quantity (5,082 tons) of soil to be disposed of off-site.  

Are we expected to dispose of approximately 5,082 + 5,082 = 10,164 tons for the project or is the total expected 

to be 5,082 tons for all material?  If 5,082 tons is the expected quantity to be disposed of off-site, please consider 

changing the bid form.  

 
Answer: Section 00300 – BID FORM - Items #10 and #11; - Bid quantities for both these Items should 

be 2,541 TONS not 5,082 Tons as indicated.  Please provide indication on the submitted Bid Forms to 

acknowledge the Bid Quantity Change. 

 

7) Question:  When is the work anticipated to be performed? 

 

Answer: Section 00100 – 1.12 NOTICE TO PROCEED AND 1.13 TIME SCHEDULE FOR 
COMPLETION OF WORK; provides clarification for the duration of the Project from the Date of Notice to 

Proceed.  Project is anticipated to begin shortly thereafter the Bid Opening Date and Contract Award. 

 

8) Question: What / where does the Engineer/Owner think that a cofferdam will need to be installed to perform 

this work per specification 02400? 

 

Answer: Section 02400 – DEWATERING, CONTROL, AND DIVERSION OF WATER; Please 

disregard the reference to a cofferdam will need to be installed to perform this work.  This information does not 

pertain to this Project Document. 

 

Respondents are requested to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 

Please send signed confirmation via 

EMAIL: joni@amesburyma.gov 

or 

FAX: 978 388-6727 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

 
The undersigned of ________________________________ indicates receipt of 

(COMPANY NAME) 

 

ADDENDUM 2 issued November 1, 2013 

 

 

_______________________________________   __________________ 

SIGNED       DATE 
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